

Safety & Compliance Consulting
29 Sweetman Lane
West Milford, NJ 07480-2932
Tel/Fax (973) 728-5141

November 26, 2000
QTK2000-F040A

Attn: Joseph Dichoso / FCC Application Processing Branch
Re: FCC ID: O3GSM10T
Applicant: Digicom Corporation
Correspondence Ref No: 16450 & 16480
731 Confirmation Number: EA98695
Date of FCC E-Mail: 10/05/00 & 10/06/00
Type Product: 2.4 GHz Wireless Security Monitor / Section 15.249

Dear Joseph Dichoso:

This is in follow-up to the above referenced messages with request for: (1) schematics and (2) resent test report because sent file was damaged and could not be opened. According to my records, I filed missing schematic diagram on 11/08/00 and refiled test report on 10/06/00. However, FCC web site indicates you are still waiting for response to 10/06/00 comment that advised "Schematics - Please do not send in partial replies."

As seven weeks have now passed since I filed my response to the above 2 items, it appears maybe that you are still waiting for some other additional information. Please advise me what other items are you still waiting for an answer. Thank you for your attention and continued cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Richard Mullen
Group Manager
Safety & Compliance Consulting
Tel/Fax: (973) 728-5141
Email: mullenr@bellatlantic.net